From: Jelani Dotson <jdotson@bridgehousing.com>

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Wong, Christopher J; Kearstin Dischinger

Cc: Ryan, Joan; Petrick, Molly; Russell, Rosanna S; Lesk, Emily (ECN); Justin Lai; DIETRICH,
ELIZABETH (CAT)

Subject: RE: Amendment to Permit to Enter - Phase || Geotech Work - Balboa Reservoir

Thanks Chris. We will forward this to Brad and Nathan.

Jelani

Jelani Dotson | Project Manager
BRIDGE Housing | 600 California Street, Suite 900 | San Francisco, CA 94108
T:415.321.4035 | C:510.384.0364 | E: jdotson@bridgehousing.com

From: Wong, Christopher J [mailto:CJWong@sfwater.org]

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Jelani Dotson <jdotson@bridgehousing.com>; Kearstin Dischinger <kdischinger@bridgehousing.com>

Cc: Ryan, Joan <jryan@sfwater.org>; Petrick, Molly <MPetrick@sfwater.org>; Russell, Rosanna S
<RSRussell@sfwater.org>; Lesk, Emily (ECN) <emily.lesk@sfgov.org>; Justin Lai <jlai@bridgehousing.com>; DIETRICH,
ELIZABETH (CAT) <Elizabeth.Dietrich@sfcityatty.org>

Subject: Amendment to Permit to Enter - Phase Il Geotech Work - Balboa Reservoir

Hi Jelani and Kearstin,

Please use the following link to download a copy of the “Amendment to Permit to Enter” for the Phase Il Geotech work
at the Balboa Reservoir.

https://sfpuc.sharefile.com/d-s7e551e989184f98a

Please have Brad Wiblin and Nathan Hong execute and return a fully executed copy to me.

Thanks,

Christopher Wong

Principal Administrative Analyst — Real Estate Services

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission

525 Golden Gate Avenue, 10" Floor | San Francisco | CA | 94102
(415) 487-5211 — Direct

ClWong@sfwater.org
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